Town of Parsonsfield Selectmen Minutes May 21, 2024

Attendance. None

- (1) Town Clerk Report. / Review weekly report. Office closed May 23 for training, and May 27 for Memorial Day. Tuesday June 11 is State Primary Election. Had favorable results for TextMyGov, first year cost would be \$3000, \$2000 for following years.
- (2) Review/Approve May 21, 2024 agenda /Selectmen reviewed/approved.
- (3) Review/Approve/sign May 14 2024, Minutes /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed
- (4) Review/approve Bills (\$19,924.64) to be paid May 21, 2024 #24PP /Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed

Review/approve Bills to be paid May 28, 2024, #25/Selectmen reviewed/approved/signed

- (5) Review ads/ None
- (6) (1) Code Enforcement Officer Monthly Report
 - (2a)State Police Report Monthly Report
 - (3) Animal Control Officer Monthly Report
 - (4) Planning Board / No workshop June 5th.
 - (4a) Appeals Board / None
 - (5) Comprehensive Committee/ May 28, 2024 @ 6pm
 - (6) Sokokis Road Solar update/Waiting for CMP update. / None
 - (7) Sacopee Rescue Monthly Report / April Sacopee Runs.
- (7) Selectmen's' review/ signatures of approvals.
 - 1. 4:30PM Executive Session: Discussion of employment duties. (1 M.R.S. §405.6A)
 - 2. FYI: Municipal Stream Crossing MaineDOT Grant Program
- (8) Road Commissioner: / Gathering information for FEMA reporting. Grading Roads.
- (9). Selectmen updates: Jen and David have been working on the cannabis petition. Jen Lewis- Had 44 families for the Youth Full Maine Free Food. Had workshop today on Regional Sustainability and Resilience Pilot Program. Will be meeting with community wide personnel (Fire, Rescue, Towns, MSAD55 etc.) to come up with emergency plans/how to prepare. Met with Tri-Town, residents can now use Parsonsfield pass at TRI-Town like other communities, no household trash, no bagged items, no tires.

David Bower- Worked on Liability renewal forms, noted small Generator sold. Will place ad to sell riding lawnmower and generator.

Ed Bower: Working on Elijah Fax Trust Fund/Piper Free High School Fund

(10). Meeting Calendar/Notices:

State Primary Election absentee applications are available in the office and online June 14 Bulky Waste Pickup, June 28 White Goods, Tire drop off October 12, 2024. Town Office closed May 23rd for training, and closed May 27th for Memorial Day.

11).Adjourn	
Debra Taber, Selectmen's Assistant	Edward I. Bower Jr., - Selectman Chairman
	David Bower –Selectman
	Jen Lewis – Selectperson

(12). Workshop items: May 21st 2pm Selectperson Jen Lewis to present the Regional Sustainability and Resilience Pilot Program

May 21st 3pm Sacopee Rescue to discuss Contract.

Deb to review Technology needs after Rescue if time allows.

May 28th 2pm. JP for review of the Draft cannabis petition/ordinance.

Old Business: Request to purchase back 2017 Tax acquired property R15-003-A. Waiting for Trustee to Provide proof of Trustee rights. Nothing in the registry of Deeds.

Determine method of payment required to buy back.